

DT DST KM RE DA PW JD DK.

STRATEGY MEETING - 11:00 am

24/2/97

KM - discussing last night's Caldera catch of notes → Remitt of tip-off.

DT] Comments on AK's paper.

We're not the only Party that opposes CBM's wish to decomm
On entry of SPT224 → That is a matter for ITRC
We cannot solve this in the current discussion

What can be achieved in the current discussion

RE] We are using current discussion on 2(e)
We agree on mechanism for decomm, and role of
Int. Commission
We disagree that the Commission LSC should
deal with all aspects of (M) Report

DST] We cannot make progress before election
What can we do ...

RE] As we cannot deal with CBM's in the LSC the
Chair wants us to ~~propose~~ suggest there ~~be~~ be
dealt with. We say they should be dealt with in
the Commission

DST] I want everyone to be clear that we do not
accept the (M) Report in its entirety

DT] TRACED says St. on retention to (M) in PRAT.

RE] We need to clear in Plenary last Wednesday that
any Party who we had been dealing with that they
could say if they felt we accept (M) entirely

102] The SSSR have made it clear in neg that they feel
we they don't feel they have a veto.

But we must define → declare that CBM's we recognise

- 103] Para 52 - Para's → Surveillance, Targeting,
Policing
Use of plastic bullets
Missing persons - persons in exile
Prisoners
Emergency Legislation
Elected Body
Social + Economic Syst
Review of Situation Re legally held weapons.
Targeting

^{Modern} Para 38 → Decree should refer by name
This links other CBM's to Decree

104] Difficulty clearly involves whether or not we accept
the (F7) Report
If we concentrate on the substance of the Report,
we could run with them as civil charge outside
on the ground

- 105] There are 3 of CBM's - substance
1 Police
2 Elected Body
3 Emergency Leg

All Decrees are day-to-day issues.

106] Well structure of Policing SSSR say - leave to the States.

12] Re Justice Issues - the UUP paper over Christmas
Victims support, disappear, Prisons, ...

↳ We have consistently said these issues cannot be in the
LSC.

There are certain issues that should ~~not~~ ^{not be} ~~included~~ ^{included}

13] If we don't have a ceasefire - no SF in process
↳ genuine ceasefire

→ These ~~are~~ a lot of these issues won't be

as important.

↳ These issues largely cover things that will only
be relevant if there is no ceasefire - ∴ SF won't
be anyway.

~~14]~~ These things might arise if there is wobbly ceasefire
Best dealt with in Plan 2

15] SAP also have convoluted arguments that they
don't want these matters raised in Plan 2 there will
req of issues together of

16] Well they are saying this so we want to allow
attach SF of Df are consistently violence

17] LSC must have no other route than Crown

18] Yes I think if there is a ceasefire where should be hope
however the day to day issues must be dealt
with somewhere.

- Perhaps we could make provision for these issues
to be dealt with at an early stage

~~Q~~
R5] How far did these cover papers - Henry = 1982

R6] We'd have to break it

R7] Well in 92 Mallon talks by Policy its having to be addressed against 52 issues

R8] Well where can you get these structural matters + day to day issues eg. Barryville and Prisons
● How can we deal with eg. Loyalty Prisons - Henry?

R9] We have a difficulty here because there is no
if given to Henry to give us what we want,
I was keen to get the Commission report ready so
as they could investigate and report to us.
Policing is not a matter for the Commission
It should be investigated by the Forum

R10] The LSC cannot deal with these additional CBM's

●
↳ Lets see outside the talks for a moment, what we would do

↳ 1) Party at Westminster - Our achievements
Taken together they represent substantial progress
towards unity of the Union
We now have 8 Lords
Select Committee
NS Grand Committee
+ Leg for NS

↳ What will you see on Devolution for Scot + Wales

10]

The Election

→ It is a ~~benefit~~ of the Union
Very important to sell this against propaganda of Green Tiger

2) The Amovato Deficit

→ Practical proposals for local govt
Lentle ↑ in local govt powers → doesn't require ^{with} compromise.

We have 2 Inmost factors that have made us govt.

We are now in position where we've damaged the so
damned precedent.

→ i where is the process going

15]

This process is clearly designed to include SF/RTA.

Int. want to make very easy for SF - All that

Our involvement is in damage limitation

But our involvement is to see if we can

recover some of our objectives

↳ We probably shall pass new govt the Outlines

of govt. Solly, are a problem

How do you deal with them

16]

Can I go back to CBM?

17]

There added CBM into the UK

Structure CBM goes into stand

We will deal with other matters → Policy, Bus Committee

Forum - Services Committee will deliberate → ~~Shawley~~

15) What of HMs are in for 2 committees

16) Well what will the 2nd committee do when will it meet?

17) eg divorce → Salt out → Planning
→ form in paper for these various issues
↳ The SDP are trying to redraft the papers so as they can avoid potential off road to law

To 17) → More important part of SF
We need resources from gov't that have ^{to be} dealt with ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~gov't~~

18) Why don't we now send courts to designate the Commission

19) We shall see the initiative

20) → Why don't we want to do gov't and others to designate the Est. Com

21) Revoke gov't - The father can't invest in issue
The gov't can
↳ they need to designate Commission
↳ then more forward with other decisions

22) whole point of this process agreed for issue is to ensure ~~the~~ parties committed to process.

105] It is right about our achievements,
but if labor come in then we will have to try
to get papers brought on all industrial framework

106] Well labor have been asking comments about
what areas of work govt etc we would like
to have addressed.

107] We are going to draft memo to (M)

Draft letter to govt

Under govt is dealing with Perry on Wednesday.
↳ We will meet HP, WP + Britals today.

I would like this Perry on Wednesday (Tel).

108] Perhaps we shall meet American ~~and~~ and tell him there is
danger of cash landing.

109] Perhaps we could say to be (Tel) - He is got
into corner ¹⁹⁸² → they called in party leaders.

110] We need to design a soft landing between now + next week.
The govt have to do this.

111] Can we then get some of our other ideas into the
public arena so we can make a better informed
is the country.
- This needs to be up before clear election begins.

AM] Yes these can be used by us to suggest how the process be redefined - Based on reports against RMT

AM] We need to get Ronin back into the front-line.

AM] Now let's look at next logical

They are very concerned about exit strategies

↳ We need to look at relevance of the process.

• We can't ignore Party of the People here as well

AM] The memo we prepare for Mitchell will have to be a detailed history of the argument of the Party

AM] Paper to Mitchell specific on lesson + paper on relevance of the process

↳ Update Party of the People

AM] This is probably best released after Party of the People meets the Chairman

AM] Will Stentowe talk to the Party of the People

AM] We have to prepare Memo for Mitchell. Will be available for ^{AM} _{SP} ^{AM} _{SP}
It will then circulate to the parties

If we can then get Ch's office to suggest he wants to speak to Party of the People next week -> would mean we have extra week to get goods lined up

10] Her get a re-launch paper in Rutherford
+ additional text about gas for the chair +
or objectives + needs of the chair

RM will have diff. strategy this

He is also vulnerable on the Party attitude

11] We must have things set out

12] We need to get a letter ready for Brown

→ No Elections

→ Major may name the date next week

13] If we go to M and say problems. new leaders have to
meet him.

Then we must have our re-launch process

14] Negatives will be coming towards end of the week
Then we need to be back on Monday.

Need Memo for Mitchell

+ Draft letter for Court →

→ Have Pres. Conference at Gresham Street → Monday. Re-launch

15] Brown → need some really good issues to close forum
on

①] We need work done on the benefits of the Union.

↳ Gardalung